## MINUTES HEARTLAND ZONE September 23, 1989

The Heartland Zone meeting was called to order by Chairman Pat Maley at 8:34AM. The roll was called and an attendance sheet circulated. Pat indicated voting would be by LMSC, one vote each.

The minutes of the previous Zone meeting as previously circulated were approved as written. Pat reported for the Treasurer, Jan Huneke, that the Zone treasury had a balance of \$1,950.80. Long Course results had been done, but additional patches need to be purchased. There are 3 Heartland T-shirts remaining. These are being sold at cost, which is \$10.00. The Treasurer's report was accepted as presented. Thom Tripp moved that the financial report be supplied to the Zone delegates each year prior to Convention. The motion was seconded and approved.

LMSC meet schedules will be distrubuted with the minutes of this meeting if available at this time. All additions to the Zone meet schedule should be submitted to Jan Huneke, 8068 Asbury Hills Dr, Cincinnati, OH 45255 by October 1st.

A bid sheet for Zone Championship meets was presented and approved with the additional specification of "seating capacity". Pat Sengstock of Central agreed to write up a brief guideline for Heartland bidding procedures for Zone Championships. It was agreed to seek a single Championship meet if a bid was received from a centrally located site, two meets if not.

Championships were awarded as follows:

1989 SC Indianapolis, IN November 11-12, 1989
1990 LC Canton, OH last weekend July 1990\*
1990 SC Michigan (4 possible sites) Nov 10-11, 1990\*
(\* tentative dates)

Zones reported no particular problem with unregistered teams in meet results. Each LMSC was asked to prepare an address list, to be submitted to Pat Maley, of teams in a 3-across label format for photocopying. Workout groups should be indicated as such.

Thom Tripp promoted the idea of having a continuous warmdown lane when no warmup pool exists. It was agreed to present this idea in each LMSC.

There will be a short informational meeting at the Zone Championship Meet in Indianapolis. Gail Dummer will arrange.

Mary Pat Maley was nominated and unanimously elected Zone Chairman for the next two years. Pat was asked to make arrangements for a convention social for Heartland following the Insurance Reception at next year's convention.

Adjourned at 9:59AM Submitted by Pat Sengstock

## UNITED STATES MASTERS SWIMMING CONVENTION SEPREMBER 20-24, 1989 PORTLAND, OREGON

committee Heartland Zone	
CHAIRMAN Pat Maley RECORDER_	
VOTING MEMBERS PRESENT:	Connie Guist - Wiscowin
Darlynne Ferguson - Lake Erice	Mark R. Sumbert - Indiana
floury Brogon - Late Prie	Marilan Earl & Mich Grank Mompson - Mich
NON-VOTING MEMBERS. VOICE AT OPTI	ON OF THE CHAIR.
David Marion - Ky	
Joanne Tuckey-KY	
FRED TAN OHIO LMSC	
Vingenice Bay - Ohio	
Guil Dummer - Mich	glen
Van Dierck - 1000	
BOB LOMB CANTON Lake Ene	
Marianne Brogan - Lake Erie	
Doug Brogan - Lake Erie	
Louise Donovan-Central Jennifer Parks-m	ichiga
Dat Sengetoch Central	

Please attach a copy of the Minutes of your meeting to this form and return it as soon as possible to Nancy Ridout, USMS Secretary. It must be handed in <u>before</u> you leave the Convention.

All Committee actions require approval of the House of Delegates. Any such actions  $\underline{must}$  be handed to Nancy Ridout  $\underline{prior}$  to the House of Delegates meetings.

